EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL COMMITTEE MINUTES

Committee: Area Planning Sub-Committee East Date: 3 March 2021

Place: Virtual Meeting on Zoom Time: 7.00 - 8.45 pm

Members Present:

P Keska (Chairman), H Brady (Vice-Chairman), B Rolfe, N Bedford, P Bolton, L Burrows, I Hadley, S Jones, J McIvor, R Morgan, J Philip, P Stalker, B Vaz,

C Whitbread, H Whitbread, J H Whitehouse and J M Whitehouse

Apologies: C McCredie

Officers
Present:

S Dhadwar (Senior Planning Officer), J Godden (Heritage, Enforcement & Landscaping Team Manager), A Marx (Development Manager Service Manager (Planning)), V Messenger (Democratic Services Officer), J Leither (Democratic Services Officer) and N Cole (Corporate Communications Officer)

69. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION

The Chairman made a short address to remind all present that the meeting would be broadcast on the Internet, and that the Council had adopted a protocol for the webcasting of its meetings. The Sub-Committee noted the Council's Protocol for Webcasting of Council and Other Meetings.

70. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

The Chairman welcomed members of the public to the meeting and outlined the procedures and arrangements adopted by the Council to enable persons to address the Sub-Committee, in relation to the determination of applications for planning permission. The Sub-Committee noted the advice provided for the public and speakers in attendance at Council Planning Sub-Committee meetings.

71. MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 3 February 2021 be taken as read and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

72. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

- (a) Pursuant to the Council's Members' Code of Conduct, Councillor J Philip declared a non-pecuniary interest in the following item of the agenda in relation to when he was the Planning Portfolio Holder by virtue of attending a meeting with Council Planning officers together with the applicant and the applicant's agent, but did not express any opinion on which way he would go on the resubmission of an application. This was in the interests of transparency and the Councillor had determined that he would remain in the meeting for the consideration of the application and voting thereon:
 - EPF/0524/20 High House Farm, Stapleford Road, Stapleford Abbotts, Romford RM4 1EJ

- (b) Pursuant to the Council's Members' Code of Conduct, Councillor H Whitbread declared a non-pecuniary interest in the following item of the agenda by virtue of the applicant being known to her when she had visited the Centre last summer to see one of the Council's disabled activities, as she was the Housing and Community Services Portfolio Holder. The Councillor had determined that she would remain in the meeting for the consideration of the application and voting thereon:
 - EPF/2600/19 Lambourne End Outdoor Centre, Manor Road, Lambourne, Romford RM4 1NB

73. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

It was noted that there was no other urgent business for consideration by the Sub-Committee.

74. EPPING FOREST DISTRICT LOCAL PLAN SUBMISSION VERSION - PLANNING POLICY BRIEFING NOTE

It was noted that the Epping Forest District Local Plan Submission Version Planning Policy Briefing note was available at:

http://www.efdclocalplan.org/wpcontent/uploads/2018/03/Planning-Policy-Briefing-Note Mar-2018.pdf

75. SITE VISITS

The Sub-Committee Members noted that for the duration of the coronavirus pandemic, any planning applications deferred for a site visit at an Area Planning Sub-Committee would be automatically referred to the District Development Management Committee (or Council) for determination.

There were no formal site visits requested by the Sub-Committee.

76. PLANNING APPLICATION - EPF/2600/19 LAMBOURNE END OUTDOOR CENTRE, MANOR ROAD, LAMBOURNE, ROMFORD RM4 1NB

APPLICATION No:	EPF/2600/19
SITE ADDRESS:	Lambourne End Outdoor Centre Manor Road Lambourne Romford RM4 1NB
PARISH:	Lambourne
WARD:	Lambourne
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Retention of a single storey three-sided wooden field shelter and overshoot netting structure.
DECISION:	Grant Permission (With Conditions)

Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/NIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=629814

CONDITIONS

1 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out and retained strictly in accordance with the following approved plans:

Post Set out Sketch, Location Plan, Open Fronted Field Shelter with animal feed storage, Field Shelter Netting Plan, Location Plan for Netting, email sent Wed 10/02/2021 12:14 from Rob Gaylor CEO of Lambourne End Centre.

- No permission is given for the shelter hereby approved to be used for the sheltering of animals or for the storage of animal feed.
- Unless otherwise agreed in advance and in writing by the Local Planning Authority, when the animals are using the field, an electric fence shall be installed around the field shelter.
- 4 No more than 14 people (plus staff) shall be participating in archery at any one time on the site.
- The development hereby permitted shall be used for activities related to archery and animal grazing only and shall be used for no other purpose.
- No public address system or other amplified noise system shall be installed or used at any time on the site.
- 7 The overshoot netting support frame hereby approved shall be painted in a matt green or black colour within 3 months of this decision notice.

77. PLANNING APPLICATION - EPF/0524/20 HIGH HOUSE FARM, STAPLEFORD ROAD, STAPLEFORD ABBOTTS, ROMFORD RM4 1EJ

APPLICATION No:	EPF/0524/20
SITE ADDRESS:	High House Farm Stapleford Road Stapleford Abbotts Romford RM4 1EJ
PARISH:	Stapleford Abbotts
WARD:	Passingford
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Construction of x20 no. new dwellings with associated infrastructure, parking, public open space and landscaping.
DECISION:	Deferred

Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/NIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=634397

DEFERRED TO DDMC

78. PLANNING APPLICATION - EPF/1656/20 MALTINGS FARM, CHURCH ROAD, MORETON, ONGAR CM5 0JY

APPLICATION No:	EPF/1656/20
SITE ADDRESS:	Maltings Farm Church Road Moreton Ongar CM5 0JY
PARISH:	Moreton, Bobbingworth and the Lavers
WARD:	Moreton and Fyfield
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Reserved matters application to EPF/0181/18 for removal of outbuildings and existing dwelling. Erection of three attached dwellings. Formation of new highway access and ancillary works.
DECISION:	Grant Permission (With Conditions)

Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/NIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=640139

CONDITIONS

- 1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the date of this permission.
- The development hereby permitted shall be carried out and retained strictly in accordance with the following approved plans: A1/664; 01/B, 02/B, 03/B, 04/B, RBL/MF/01, location plan, Arboricultural report, design and access statement, preliminary ecological assessment
- No construction works above ground level shall take place until (documentary and photographic) details of the type and colours of the external finishes of the development have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.
- 4 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 (as amended) (or any other order revoking and re-enacting that order) no development permitted by virtue of Class A, B and E of Part 1 to schedule 2 shall be undertaken.
- Wheel washing or other cleaning facilities for vehicles leaving the site during construction works shall be installed and utilised to clean vehicles immediately before leaving the site. Any mud or other material deposited on nearby roads as a result of the development shall be removed.
- All construction/demolition works and ancillary operations, including vehicle movement on site which are audible at the boundary of noise sensitive premises, shall only take place between the hours of 07.30 to

18.30 Monday to Friday and 08.00 to 13.00 hours on Saturday, and at no time during Sundays and Public/Bank Holidays unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

- No preliminary ground works shall take place until a flood risk assessment and management and maintenance plan shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to commencement of development. The assessment shall include calculations of increased run-off and associated volume of storm detention using WinDes or other similar best practice tools. The approved measures shall be carried out prior to the substantial completion of the development and shall be adequately maintained in accordance with the management and maintenance plan.
- Prior to preliminary ground works taking place, details of foul and surface water disposal shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details, and shall be provided on site prior to the first occupation and shall be retained for the lifetime of the development.
- In the event that any evidence of potential contamination is found at any time when carrying out the approved development that was not previously identified in the Phase 2 report, work shall be suspended and additional measures for its remediation shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The remediation of the site shall incorporate the approved additional measures and a verification report for all the remediation works shall be submitted to the local planning authority within 21 days of the report being completed and approved in writing by the local planning authority.
- If any tree, shrub or hedge shown to be retained in the submitted Arboricultural reports is removed, uprooted or destroyed, dies, or becomes severely damaged or diseased during development activities or within 3 years of the completion of the development, another tree, shrub or hedge of the same size and species shall be planted within 3 months at the same place, unless the Local Planning Authority gives its written consent to any variation. If within a period of five years from the date of planting any replacement tree, shrub or hedge is removed, uprooted or destroyed, or dies or becomes seriously damaged or defective another tree, shrub or hedge of the same species and size as that originally planted shall, within 3 months, be planted at the same place.
- Hard and soft landscaping shall be implemented as shown on Richard Smallwood Associates Ltd 'existing and proposed site plan' drawing number A1/664/01B dated January 2020. and the accompanying planting schedule unless the Local Planning Authority gives its prior written approval to any alterations If within a period of five years from the date of the planting or establishment of any tree, or shrub or plant, that tree, shrub, or plant or any replacement is removed, uprooted or destroyed or dies or becomes seriously damaged or defective another tree or shrub, or plant of the same species and size as that originally planted shall be planted at the same place, unless the Local Planning Authority gives its written consent to any variation.

- Prior to preliminary ground works taking place, including any works of demolition, a Construction Management Plan shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The approved Plan shall be adhered to throughout the construction period. The Plan shall provide for:
 - 1. The parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors
 - 2. Loading and unloading of plant and materials
 - 3. Storage of plant and materials used in constructing the development
 - 4. The erection and maintenance of security hoarding including decorative displays and facilities for public viewing, where appropriate5. A scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction works.
- Prior to first occupation of the development, a scheme for the monitoring and management of any ecological assets on the site, where present, shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be implemented in full prior to the occupation of the development hereby approved.
- 14 The proposed use of this site has been identified as being particularly vulnerable if land contamination is present, despite no specific former potentially contaminating uses having been identified for this site. Should any discoloured or odorous soils be encountered during development works or should any hazardous materials or significant quantities of nonsoil forming materials be found, then all development works should be stopped, the local planning authority contacted and a scheme to investigate the risks and/or the adoption of any required remedial measures be submitted to, agreed and approved in writing by the local planning authority prior to the recommencement of development works. In such instances, following the completion of development works and prior to the first occupation of the site, sufficient information must be submitted to demonstrate that any required remedial measures were satisfactorily implemented or confirmation provided that no unexpected contamination was encountered.
- Prior to first occupation of the development, measures shall be incorporated within the development to ensure a water efficiency standard of 110 litres (or less) per person per day.
- Prior to first occupation of the development hereby approved, 1 Electric Vehicle Charging Point for each dwelling that has a garage or allocated parking space and 1 Electric Vehicle Charging Point for every 10 properties that share unallocated parking shall be installed and retained thereafter for use by the occupants of the site.
- Prior to the first occupation of the development the access arrangements, vehicle parking and turning areas as indicated on the approved plans shall be provided, hard surfaced, sealed and marked out. The access, parking and turning areas shall be retained in perpetuity for their intended purpose.
- No unbound material shall be used in the surface treatment of the vehicular access within 6 metres of the highway boundary.